
Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Friday, 20 April 2018 1 :50 PM
'kiangtan2l @hotmail.com'
ACCTDENT TNVOLVTNG SLC 845X & cBF 1383H ON 14/04/2018

5l Ulll Avli l, #01.25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAP(rRE.l089l.1 l'El,: (065) 6?56-1561 liAX: (065) 62561.115

Our Ref: CC6/A1G18007120/Aua3

20 APRIL 2018

TAN WAN KIANG

BLK 780 PASIR RIS STREET 7].
#07-578
SINGAPORE 510780

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCTDENT TNVOLV|NG SLC 845X & cBF 1383H ON L4|O4|ZOLS

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you
and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us

within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any)will be affected and reduced by 30% (2O/ofor commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed

utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

THIN THIN HLAING

Case Handler
DID: 6841 2360
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: thinthin @ lkka uto.com

c.c. AIG Asio Pocific lnsuronce Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



Pnemium Ca.t'z
,S(rf ic(!s Plc l.ld

Co. Reg. No.: 201416720C
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #0'1-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel :6636 9100 Fax:6636 9'113

LETTER OF AUTHORITY AND INDEMNITY

ACCTDENT rNvoLvrNG vEHrcLE No. G6r136 3rl aNo St-cty5r
Ar/ALoNG b{\froo?LL Low aF kk gw-l tEl u"JoEE-eRJs

ON Irt oltv tPalu MoNrH 2'ol8 vnAR

I/We, the owner of vchiclc
repair 10 tho said vehicles.

,". Gbn38:Yl hcreby instruct and authorize you to commence

You are lirrther authorized to appoint soiicitors on my/our behalf and give the solicitors full
instructions as if the appointment are given by me/us with respect to the conduct 01'my/our clBims
against third party driver an(ror his insurers includiag if necessarl/, to commence legal proceedings in
Court in my/our name against the third party.
You have my/our full authority to instruct m)7our solicitors to negotiale a settlement with the third
party and/or his insurers on such tems as you deem llt. (JF,on settlement of my claim. you are
authorized to sign any Discharge Vouch€r or any document to confirm my acceptance ofthc settlement
as lirll and final discharge ofmy claim, on my behall'.
Upon resolving m)/our claim, you are authorized to agaee with my/our solicitors on thg amount oftheir
professional cost and disbursements lbr acting fbr me/us and to relieve paymcnt ofthe balance ofthe
settlement sum ol mylour behalfdirectly into your account.
In the event that, I/we amlare required to attend at my/our solicitors' ot'fice or to attend court in
connection to my/our claim, Vwe shall render full co-operation.
In the elent that my/'our claim against thc third part) and,/or his insurers is Not successful or cannot be
proceeded with, l/we authorized you to make a claim against my/our own insurers for the cost of
repairs and any other losses recov€rable under my/our policy of insurance. ln this respects, l/we
uoderstand and accept that the excess amount applicable under the policy oi insurance shall be bome
by me/us, lAve shall also be persorially liable to bear all legal cost incurred by you in claiming back tbr
the repair cost by your Solicitorc.
lffor whatever reasons, my/our insurers reiect my/ouI claim for indemnity for the cost ofrepairs and/or
any looses recoverable under the policy of insurance or make any ofl'er to pay less than the amount
claimed by you, l/we agree to undertake to pay the full amount of your repair bill and survey fees and
any other expenses reasonably incurred on my/our behalfor to pay you the difference in amount, as the
case may be.
l/we have read and understand the above statement and agreed.

a)

b)

e)

0

d)

c)

g)

h)

out"a tni. / b d,y ftY;l *onth ul( vea,

Signature

Name

NRIC/ROC No.

Address

l/-)-ho'I
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RELEASEVOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"We/I. PIiEMIUIv-I CARZ SERYICES PTE LTD ("the workshop") her.eby conlum that rve/I
havc rcached atr agr€ement rvith the appoiuted srrveyor of AIG Asia Pacifrc lnsnrauce Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO COXSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of sur.,,eyor) with respect to tire amounr claimed
for 5$3.950.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. GBF I383II that was damaged pursuanr to the
accident whiclr occrmed on 14104/2018 (d e) along BRADDELL RD AFTER BARTLEY
UNDERPASS involving vehicle no/s SLC 845X.

This is pursuanl to the inspection conducted on gg4@(date) at "the workshop".

We,/I confimr that well Nelam al|thot%ed by the or ,'ner M3 IN]-DUSTRLAL COATLT\JG pTE LTD
Clhe third party claimzutf') of vehicle no. @E_llgfEmake the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full audrority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner thal we/l
deem tlt. Weil enclose herein the letter ofauthoriry given by "the third party claimant".

We/I furlher confirm that wdl wiil indemnify AIG Asia Pacitic Insurance pt€ Ltd for a1l damages,
Ioss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event thar'.the third party
claimant" aftcr the above said agreeme.nt lodges a firrther claim agaixst tlle former for any loss and
expenses suffered pefiaining to costs of repairs and/or reutal and/or loss of use puBuant to the
damagc to !!!_!f!1f,!(vehicle no.) as a result of th€ accideut.

We/I confim &at lhe agreement reaehed above is in full and frnal settlemer{ ofany claim of "the
third party claimant" pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the applicatiou of Singapore Iaw and thc Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out ofthe same.

Dated this I l'( 
h

(day) of

6
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by "the wor*shop" (with chop)

sEtuemont horoin i8 3&lctly ln r€laton t93tr party
plop.dy damalB dCm lnd b Ydihout P.€ludlce
to porlo.l3l ln|u'l€8 dafn



INVOICE: 030I

Co. Reg. No,; 201416720C
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 5 #01-90 Autobsy@Kakl Bukit Singapore 417883

Tel:6636 9100 Fax:6036 9113

Date .26/ll/201E

Bill To :

AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pte Ltd
AIG Buildiag
78 Shenton Way, #07-16

Singapore 079120

Our Customer
Name : M3 Industrial Coating Pte Ltd
Co.Reg.No. : 200006914D

Address :7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5

#04-33 Northstar@AMK
Singapore 569880

VehicleNo: GBF1383H
Date ofAccident : 1414/2018

Model : Nissan NV200

$3,606.2ITo supply labour and materials to repair the

vehicle to its pre-accident condition (Part by Part)

TOT

For Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd

* All cheque should be crossed and make payable to "Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd"



159 Vehlde Rental [P
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-54 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

68429089

Company Regisiratlon No. T1 6LL1863K

INVOICE
IrwotcETo
MS hdustrial Coating fte L1d

7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5
#04-33
Northstar@AMK

Singapore 569880

INVO|CE NO. 1105

DATE 21/0412018

AGBEEMENT NO.
0120

GW7082M (T. Uteace)

Rental Period | 16/41',8 - 2014118 (4
days)

Rental Rate : $ 100 / day

All chequ€s should be made payablo to '159 Vehlcle Rental LLP'. BALANCE DUE s$400.00

lssued By :



^tcu\e-o
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HIBEB'S PANTCULAR

Name: (as in I/C)

NRIC/PASSPORT No:

(Res)

0 1_
Name & Addross of Employer

foo.'t( tv
Occupation: Driving Exp:_
Driving Licence No:

rssue oate, lllt{
Iel: (O):_{R)

ADDMONAL DBIVEB'S PARTICULARS

Namo: (as in l/C)

NRIC,/PASSPOFT NO:

Address (Bes) :

Driving Licsnce No: _ D/L Typo: Local / lnte.national

lssu6 Date: Date o, Birlh:

Occupation: Driving Exp:

Vehicle No: G-tA) Joeaf:y\ Replace veh No:

Mileago Oul: Mileage Out:

l\.4ake & Model: T. Li tgOCe Auto / Manuat:- croup: 2- , 2€ P lvl
out:pate f( 1+ /tB rime:9:$8.
HIBE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:

NoN-wAtvER ExcESs=$ f, SCO
CHARGES

Daity Lf os IOQ per oay $oo oo
@$ per week

Monthly @$ per month

Hours @$ per hour

Oihers @$

CDW @$ per daylmonth

PAI @$ per daylmonth

Delivery/Collection Service

SUB.TOTAL $

VEHICLE

lr,
Io

?r. IZE Luo fi^o(/) !L;; x

CHECK UST

o)Fz
lu

iio
,o;:oY<
z-

RIGHT FRONT LEFT

ACCESSORIES CHECK

f--l Ashtray [cig Lignter Lj\r/tyre
E t-tuo caps

f] cartridges

l-__l sto toots Elacx
IBaaio/cass f_-lco

PETBOL LEVEL

out I E f(r/a) uelstql r
ln E l t/4 l1/2 l s/4 F

EXTENSION

Misc-

TOTAL CHAEGES $ q-oo oo

c

Hirer's Signature

^..1Aoortonat unver's Signature

.?

1.59 VEHICLE EEIITAL LLp Gb--:tzsad1 Kaki Eukit Avenue 6 #01-54 AutoBav @ fakt Arkir Einn.n";-r';;s;r
Tel: 6842 9089 Hp: 9048 0641 Fax: 684t 28j69

Emait: adrnin@tickhaimoto..com 
VRA NO.: A IZ-0

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

I have read and agrEe lo the terms and condition on both sid6s of the agreement. lf i havo p*""nt"du-hr[J,"dit *fI[lyment. I agree thatall amounts payable under thls agreemenl and for parking and traffic iniringements may be billed to that aicouniaJmvliJnature aror" *irt oeconsidered to have been made on lhe chaQey'credit cad vouch6r. All information I have given rss viHtbli;;NTAi Lii,;;"rr*rioo with thisagreement is true,
. IMPORTANT
1. ONLY PEFSO'.I AEOVE 22 YENNS OT AGE WITU MOEE ltUI.I 2 YEAFIS OFMNG qPEAIENCE, AUII]OFUSED, LICENSEO AND SIGMNG THls AGREEME{T MAY DRI!t THE VEHICLE.
2' ALL PMKING ANO TAAFFIC VIOTAI1ONS 

'GE 
THE RESPON9SIUTy OF THE HlaER AN ADMINISIBAIIVE CT]AFGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TAAFFIC VIOLA]IONS FEDIBECIEO,

3. THE HIFEF SHAIL BE UAELE FOB EXCESS CI]AFGES FOfl ANY IATE NETUFN AT THE aA'IE SHOWN PEF HolJR OE PEB DAY INCLUSIVE OF COW ANDOR P.AJ WHEFE APPUCASLE-
4- IN CASE OF ACOOENT. Tl]E HIREB S}IALL BEPOM TO FENTA! OTFICE IMMEDIA-IELY IF THENE ls BODILY INJUFIES, A POUC€ FEPORT MUST BE MADE wtI}IIN 24 HOIJRS.
5. VEIIICLE IS STFICTLY FOB SINGAPORE USE ONLY. r'I{D MAY NOT EE DFIVEN OUI OF SINGAFIEE WrTHOUT PNDR CCNS€NT OF THE COMPANY T 59 VEHICLE BEMA! LTP
FIETUFN OF VEHICLE, IHE HIRERIOFI|VEB IS REOUIBEO TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN ' SINGAPOAE OF TIRER / DBM€B ' FAUNE WHrcH IHE OAY ANO -'IME INSEFTED SELOW sl IALL OEEMEO
To BE THE DAY aND TIME THE vEHlcLE ls FETURNED To 159 vEHlcLE RENTAL Llp AND]BE SAME sHALt B€ AccEpteo rc coNcrusvr EvoeNcE oF THE SAME ANo SMLL Nor sE
CHAIIENGED

ROC Noi T16111863K

OF OUESNONEO ON ANY ACCOIJNI WHATSOEVER. {qs-}
DATE IN TIME IN MILEAGE CHECKED BY BEMARKS Ii( Y
rhlI /o,z-s

nff)



4,t161?^1a

P nt Date/Time :

Receipt Date/Time

Tax lnvoice/Receipt

16 Apr 2018 / 16:05:29

'16 Apr 2018 I 16:05t29

Amount GST Amounl
Before Amount After GST

GSr(s$) (sl) (s$)

Direcl Debil eNETS Debit
(lnt€met Banking)

7.00

7.00

7.00

0-49

0.49

0.4s

7.49

7.49

7,49

0,04

7,45

7.45

7.45

0.00

7.15

0.00

', :,rt' i,.;t i 
9L\rii,-:cr ii'i

Land Transpod Authonty

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapo.e 575701

GST Regisaation No. : M.l-000652$2

Receipl No. : ITNET-0000G18041&001ffi

Previous Receipt No. :

SIN ltem Descriptlod
Buslness Transactlgn RBtsrcnca
No.

Rosutt of lnsurance Enquiry - SLC845X

As at 14 Apr 2018/i1:30:00
lnsurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
'I lnsurance Enquiry- SLC845X

Enquiry FeE

20 1 AO4 1 A 1 €,0447 7 7 7 250

Sub-lotal

Total Bofore Rounding

Roundlng Oitlerenco

Total Amount Payabla

Paid By

201 804161 605035,18

Totel

Cash ChEnge

Tendered Amount

Exiess R€fundable Arnount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Plea6s ensurc that all paymentg to the Authorlty are good and prompdy settled by the paymont seryice
provlder /flnancial institution, Ofherwise, the transadion and receipt is considered vold and late fee

may apply.

tpsi/ v,,J,a.sv".!9itro,,,o!!v,,!u,,,l,,rcre, 1t1


